

Deanna Yildiz

Experienced Designer - Creating clean, useful designs quickly to grow your business



deanna@sunnysidestudios.com

347-564-7680

Ridgewood NY United States

<http://www.sunnysidestudios.com>

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Working quickly with attention to detail, from database design, data entry to Adobe Photoshop, I'm an expert in Illustrator, hand-drawing, UX/UI, animation, & vector graphics. I will work hard to bring success to your business. Just call me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Designer | [Geo Palette](#) | Long Island, NY | From Nov 2008 to present

Illustrations for Education Manuals/Student Training, Web Design, WordPress site updating, Social Media Management: Using Hootsuite and posting content on Facebook & Twitter, Sales & Marketing Activities

Designer | [Arrow Advertising](#) | New York, NY | From Jan 2012 to Jan 2014

Catalogue Designs, 3D Designs, Factory File Prep, Updating Templates, Website Creation, Work with Sales Reps to follow through on Jobs, Design Lucites: Mementos, Awards, Promotional Items, Logo Recreations, Participated in Marketing on Social Media

Graphic Artist | [The Gifted Portfolio](#) | New York, NY | From Sep 2002 to Feb 2009

Brochure Designs, Website Design, Internal Website & Database Designs, Data Entry, Installed Computers, Maintained & Backup of Servers, Template Creation & Maintenance, Interviewed & Trained New Staff, Set up Email Accounts, Logo Creations, Vector file creations using Adobe Illustrator, Created Photoshop Images, Retouched Photographs, Scanned Images, Maintained File Archives

MIS Director | [Soloella.com](#) | New York, NY | From Jun 2000 to Feb 2001

Updating & Maintaining Computers, Networking Computers, Setting up Computers, Creating User, Network & Email Accounts, Supporting Users, Updating Website Code, Creating, Maintaining & Backing up Databases, Creating Animations, Marketing Ideas & Promotional Events, Training Staff in Updating Website & Content Creation Techniques, Creating User Polls & Forms, Participating in Chats with Users

IT Support Specialist | [Crescent Publishing](#) | New York, NY | From Sep 1997 to Jun 2000

Support Staff of over 200 employees, creating multiple magazines including Travel Agent & Unique Homes, Created multi-user relational databases for staff to create and track purchase orders & model release forms, databases to track serial numbers, class enrollment, tips & tricks, computer problems, help desk database, ran the help desk, answered the phone, logged calls, installed & networked computers, trained users in new software, conducted tests of prospective employees to check & rate their computer skills on Mac/PC, supported software like HomePage, Photoshop, Illustrator, Freehand, Director, Poser, Infini-D, Texturizer, FileMaker, Word, Excel, PowerPoint & more.

Technologist C | [Fashion Institute of Technology](#) | New York, NY | From Sep 1991 to Jun 2002

Support & Train Students, Staff & Teachers in Photoshop, AutoCad, Illustrator, 2D Animation, 3DStudio, Textile Design, MsOffice, Scanning Software, Installed & Setup Computers & Lab/Class Software, Worked as an Assistant in Classrooms to support Teachers & Students in Computer Classrooms, Ran Open Labs, Assisted with Scheduling Labs, Maintained Computer Equipment, Created Procedure Sheets, Signs & Handouts

EDUCATION

Fashion Institute of Technology | <http://www.fitnyc.edu/> | New York, NY | From Sep 1989 to Jun 1994

Area of Study/Major: Illustration

Studied Illustration, Painting, Drawing, Advertising, Graphic Design, Print Production, Art History, Computer Software like Photoshop, Illustration, 2D Animation, 3DStudio, Hand-drawn Animation, Storyboarding, Children's Book Illustration, Screen Printing, Book Design, Fashion Illustration, Textile Design, Database Design, Microsoft Excel, AutoCad Drafting, Advertising

SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator Proficiency: Expert
- Adobe Photoshop Proficiency: Expert
- WordPress Proficiency: Advanced
- PHP Proficiency: Advanced
- HTML Proficiency: Advanced
- Typing Proficiency: Expert
- CSS Proficiency: Advanced
- Drawing & Illustration Proficiency: Expert
- Retouching Proficiency: Expert
- Writing Proficiency: Advanced
- Writing Proficiency: Advanced
- Database Design Proficiency: Expert
- FileMaker Proficiency: Expert
- SQL Proficiency: Advanced

LANGUAGES

- Spanish Proficiency: Familiar
- Turkish Proficiency: Familiar

JOB SEARCH DETAILS

- **Categories of Interest:** Art & Creative
- **Job Types:** Employee, Freelance
- **Schedules:** Full-Time
- **Level of Telecommuting:** All Telecommuting
- **Start Date:** Immediately
- **Availability:** Flexible
- **Maximum Hours/Week:** Flexible
- **Job Flexibility Preferences:** Telecommuting
- **Willing to Travel:** No
- **Salary & Benefits:** 30.00 USD / Hourly
- **Career Level:** Experienced
- **Highest Education Level:** Bachelor's Degree